WHITE’S HISTORY, GAZETTEER AND DIRECTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, 1851

BLYMHILL is a small and scattered village, 6 miles W.N.W. of Brewood, comprising within its parish the hamlet of Brineton, and 633 inhabitants, with about about 2900 acres of land, most of which has a strong loamy soil. The commons, called the Heath and the Lawn, were enclosed about 40 years ago. The CHURCH (St. Mary,) was all rebuilt, except the tower and chancel, in 1719, and has 4 bells and about 300 sittings.  The rectory, valued in K.B. at 

£13. 10s 7½d., and in 1831 at £560, is in the patronage of the Earl of Bradford, the lord of the manor and owner of most of the soil.  The Rev. J. H. Dickenson, M.A., is the incumbent, and has a large Rectory House.  A late incumbent, the Rev. Samuel Dickenson, was a learned and ingenious naturalist.  The mansion called the High Hall, now occupied by a farmer, is seated on a beautiful eminence, and supposed to have been the residence of William Bagot, who was lord of Blymhill, in the reign Henry II.  Francis Yates, Esq., and a few smaller owners, have estates in the parish.


Brineton contains a few farm houses and several cottages, 1 mile N. of Blymhill, and supports its poor jointly with the rest of the parish, though an overseer is appointed for each district.  It is watered by two rivulets, one of which gives name to two farms called Brockhurst.  The parish is in Shiffnall Union. 


BENEFACTIONS.- The School, in the Church-yard, is endowed with two small yearly rent charges, viz., 25shillings left in 1671 by the Rev. John Taylor, and £2 left by Mrs. Manning.  For these annuities and the use of the school-house, the master teaches six free scholars, and about 50 others are educated partly by subscription, on the National system.  Willowsick croft, bequeathed n 1718, by William Adams, for clothing three boys and three girls, is now let for 24s. per annum.  The yearly sum of 12s. out of land in Brineton, left by Daniel Norris, is laid out in the purchase of a coat for a poor parishioner.  The interest of £10 in the Savings’ Bank is distributed at Easter.  A yearly apprentice fee of £5 is due to this parish from Sir Thomas Wilbraham’s charity.- (See Weston-under-Lizard)

In the following DIRECTORY, those marked 1 are at Brockhurst; 2 at Lawn; 3, at Park Pales; 4 in Brineton; and the rest at Blymhill.

Austin George and Mrs, National School

2 Brew, John, shopkeeper and shoemaker

4 Cartwright John, wheelwright, etc
Dickenson Rev John Horatio M.A., Rectory

Jennings Charles, maltster and beerhouse

2 Jones, Benjamin, wheelwright and parish clerk

Lloyd John, victualler, Nag’s Head

4 Meddins William Brown, miller and beerhouse

4 Tonkinson Thomas, shopkeeper

Turner Thomas, tailor

Yates Francis, Esq., banker

Blacksmiths

4 Humpage William

3 Pyatt Thomas

Talbot Joseph

Farmers

4 Cartwright John

2 Dance George

3 Evans John

Green James, Bent

Hadfield Harriet

Hall Margaret, High Hall

4 Handley James

4 Lee Samuel

1 Lloyd John

2 Mason John, and butcher

4 Meddins W.B.

4 Reynolds John

4 Smith Thomas, Terrace

Stockley Joshua, Ivetsey bank

1 Tomlinson Richard

4 Vaughan George

Webster Samuel

